Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2024 4:34 PM

To: SUR; Harminder Kaur

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris

Subject: RE: D24007333MFCT/ctpl/cl/tpd2 ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB9779Y
Attachments: SHB 9779Y preli revised.pdf

Dear Harminder,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SHB 9779Y Date of survey: 21/8/2024 Number of days (estimated) : 6 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@Ilkkauto.com fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:21 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: D24007333MFCT/ctpl/cl/tpd2 ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB9779Y

Please be informed that Ms. Shiau Chan, Huey Yon, Veron is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 6256
3561/ siewsc@lkkauto.com , hueyyon@Ikkauto.com, veronchen@Ikkauto.com

Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 11:07 AM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>; Claims
<claims@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: FW: D24007333MFCT/ctpl/cl/tpd2 ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB9779Y

Dear Sirs,

Enclosed documents for survey.



Thank You.

Best Regards,

Harminder Kaur

Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
16 Raffles Quay

#42-01 Hong Leong Building
Singapore 048581

TEL : 6359 1800 | FAX : 6223 0541 |
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg A Member of Insurance Group

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-
mail.

————— Original Message-----

From: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>; Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Cc: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; zhewei Kek <zhewei.kek@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB9779Y

Hi all,
Reminder.
Thank you.

Kek Zhewei
20/08/2024

————— Original Message-----

From: Zhe Wei Kek <zhewei.kek@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 19 August 2024 5:12 pm

To: MotorClaims@mesfirstcapital.com.sg

Cc: Claims <claims@transcab.com.sg>; Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; zhewei Kek
<zhewei.kek@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: ARRANGE FOR SURVEY SHB9779Y

Dear all,

Please arrange for survey as below :

SHC1412C - 19/08/2024 AT 1350Hrs - SHB9779Y



Our vehicle is currently in our workshop.
Lunch time : 12pm - 1pm.
Kindly avoid arranging survey during lunch time.

"We Agree to let your In-house surveyor assess/ survey our vehicle with estimate

Best Regards,
Kek Zhewei
Claims Officer

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other
legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you
may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing
deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message
cannot be guaranteed on the Internet



